TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE.: January 12, 2010

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of January, 2010.

SS121 HEINEMANN COMPANY Joyner Classroom Materials
PO#103845 Amount $7,410.00 Fund: Textbook Funds

Ms. Glenda Scott wishes to purchase Fountas & Pinnell Literacy Materials
for Joyner School. The Heinemann Company is the only authorized
reseller for these materials.

SS122 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL SPECIALIST Orchard Software
PO#103846 Amount $16,190.00 Fund: Federal Funds

Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Orchard Software for Carver, Church,
Joyner, Parkway, Pierce and Thomas schools from the Educational Material
Specialist. They are the only authorized reseller of Orchard Software.

SS123 DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES CENTER Lawhon Classroom Materials
PO#103847 Amount $15,321.24 Fund: Textbook Funds

Ms. Cindy Pike wishes to purchase “Being A Writer” Materials for Lawhon
School. The Developmental Studies Center holds the registered trademark
and copyright and is the only authorized reseller for these materials.



